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'-Malave, Erm

- From : corphelp f
- “Sent: Friday, July 23, 2010 1:52 PM
" To: - - - 'John Micciolo'
Cc:- - CorpAddressChange
Subject: . ’ RE: CHANGE OF PRINCIPAL ADDRESS and for one of the MANAGING MEMBERS. JAM

a 1 bamé you Aye;jf mnch in aduame.

‘ ]obn Mz'ca'o/a‘-' o ?

" EEI/EIN Nu.
_Date Fited 06/ 09/2005
- State FL. ~

PROPERTIES GROUP, LLC

The @zttagbed emat! has been forwarded to the proper section for Hupdale.

“Rob - -

* Internet Access : !

~—--Original Message—--

From: Jobn Micciolo [matltojmicciolo@yaboo.com]
Sent: Friday, July 23, 2010 1:47 PM

To: corphelp. -

Cuzjmicciolo@yahos.com

i

" Subject: CHANGE OF PRINCIPAL ADDRESS and for one of the MANAGING M.LM BERS. ]/]M PROPERTIES

‘GROUP, LLC ’ i

To H’/}Jom 1t Concerns: ;
At the t:invctmn of the representative | just spoke with, I am submitting this email request to bave the PRINCIPAL address and the
address for two qf our MANAGING MEMBERS changed to mﬂe.ft his new address. Could you please please reply if anything else is

_ neﬂded

't ) Tbe ﬁm’ addiess change needed is for the MANAGING MEMBER M O HAMAD, JOSEPH, which is also that of the
"PRINCIPAL ADDRESS. The new address is 328 PARK STREET,
;Ai/ clre remains the same (CITY, STATE, ZIP.)

2) The .temnd address change needed is for the MANAGING MEMBER FIRESTONE, S COTT, his new address is 200
-AJ\W/]DALI: ROAD, STATEN ISLAND NY 10312,

‘ I lmw a/m bng!ngz‘ed to required changes below,

rlonda Limited Liability Company :
JAM PROPERT i - :

Filing Informapitn
Document Nimber LO500005 720

ol

Statns ACTIVE
Principal Address

’ 4375"!OBEAVE < PLEASE CHANGE 10 328 P/IRK STREET

- o - . 1 -



e - -‘ AR - W

STATEN ISLAND NY 10306 US
.'Cbanged 0271472008
- " Mailing Addréss
" 8701 SFHIORE ROAD
APT. 332 -
BROOKLYN NY 11209 US
-Registered Agent Name & Address
STURGES,; ERNEST ., o
701 JC CENTER COURT ' ‘ o
- SUITE3 . :
. ° PORT CHARI.OTTE FL. 33954 US
© Address Changed: 02/ 1472008
- Manager/ Member Detail
!' . Name & Address
: Title MGRM
< ° MOHAMAD, JOSEPH
437 STOBE AVE < PLEASE CHANGE TO 328 PARK STREET
 STATEN ISLAND NY 10306 US ‘
. THeMGRM - - | |
. MICCIOLO; JOHN i
‘ 8701 SHORE RD _APT 332 : ‘
' . BROOKLYN NY 11209 US
Tith MGRM
- FIRESTONE, SCOTT : '
44 MILLLENNIUM LOOP < PLEASE CHANGE TO 220 /LNN/IDALE ROAD STATEN ISLAND NY 10309
< PLEASE CHANGETO 10312




